CHLOE BINGHAM

<u>chloe.bingham@hotmail.co.uk</u> | Instagram: cbingham_media

SUMMARY

I am a Media and Communications BA (Hons) graduate and have placed the focus of my degree on Videography and Photography. Throughout my degree I gained essential industry skills and invaluable experience. My career ambition is to be a professional Videographer and Photographer.

SKILLS

- Adobe Photoshop, Lightroom, Premiere Pro, AfterEffects and Audition.
- Microsoft Word, Powerpoint and Outlook.
- Full, clean UK Driving License.
- Albert Sustainability Trained
- Studio lighting trained.
- Canon, Nikon and Sony camera trained.

EXPERIENCE

09/2020 to Current Floor Manager/Technical Operator – JewelleryMaker

My main duties as a floor manager include organising the studio floor for live broadcast, liaise with customers and ensure equipment is working correctly. The technical operator role includes photographing designer's jewellery and upcoming products and preparing this for the website, as well as operating the cameras for the live broadcast, providing moving and static shots and communicating well with the director and filming DVDs.

09/2015 to Current Photographer - C Bingham Media

Freelance photographer for a range of different shoots, including fashion, product, event, portrait and music shoots.

- Collaborated with clients to guarantee satisfaction with advertisement worked with clients to create a brief.
- Set up lighting and equipment for shoots.
- Cropped, manipulated and performed colour-balance for final images.
- Defined image requirements and planned photographic events.

09/2019 to 06/2020 Videographer and Photographer – Birmingham City University

As my final submission (dissertation equivalent) for university, myself and a small team produced a social media campaign about sustainable living in Birmingham. For this project, I produced content that was both videography and photography to help inspire people.

12/2019 to 12/2019 Camera Operator – Sky General Election

A colleague and I were selected to be camera operators for our local count locations for Sky. I was in charge of setting up the camera, live stream equipment and operating these throughout the night.

11/2019 to 06/2020 Studio Monitor – Birmingham City University

Looking after photography, TV and radio studios at the university, ensuring proper use and assisting students with lighting and equipment use.

08/2019 to 09/2019 Photography Assistant – Richard Battye

Assisted with shoots for different clients, including Birmingham Royal Ballet.

07/2019 to 07/2019 Videographer / Photographer - Innovation Birmingham

I worked with Innovation Birmingham for 4 weeks on a freelance basis, where I

created 4 videos for the company to use for promotional reasons. The company originally only asked for 2 videos but with the content I had filmed I managed to create extra videos which they were extremely happy with. I also provided photography for different events.

- I provided, set up and operated lighting and equipment for all shoots.
- I edited footage from chronological production order into story format and added effects using Adobe Premiere Pro and After Effects.
- I set and maintained an organised schedule for production based on the briefs given by the client.
- Lused Canon C100 cameras and Rode shotgun microphones for the duration of the project.

01/2019 to 01/2019 **Runner - Thought Fox Films**

Runner on the set for a film trailer being made by an independent film company.

- Handled various errands for employees throughout company.
- Greeted customers and employees pleasantly and maintained upbeat attitude.
- Engaged inventory control skills to keep careful eye on supplies.

02/2019 to 05/2019 Videographer - C Bingham Media

As a freelance videographer I lit, filmed and edited a set of promotional and tutorial videos for a client who runs yoga classes. The client put her trust in my abilities and expertise for these videos, she gave me an outline of what she wanted but allowed me creative freedom with the filming and editing.

09/2018 to 01/2019 Producer - Birmingham City University

Produced a short TV drama for a university project, as producer I was largely in control of the narrative of the drama. I also acted as assistant director. helping to choose and set up the best shots for the storyline and as sound technician I had to ensure the audio of the drama was to the highest quality.

10/2018 to 11/2018 Runner - North One Television

I took part in a placement where I worked as the runner on The Gadget Show. As a production runner you must be able to take instruction well, as well as taking initiative and work without supervision. Multitasking and prioritising is also a must in this role in order to keep the show running smoothly, without interruption.

09/2018 to 09/2018 Runner - BBC

Throughout this placement I undertook the role of a runner. For this position I had to be reliable to make sure guests were on set on time and have good communication with all parties on set.

06/2018 to 06/2018 **Work Experience - Sky TV**

I completed a 2-day placement with Sky, looking at the different roles that are available within the company and networking where possible.

08/2017 to 07/2018 Photography Assistant - Wolfgang Webster Photography

I assisted with the shoot process, helping the photographer to get the best results possible by setting up the lighting equipment and communicating with the photographer throughout the shoot.

09/2017 to 12/2017 Camera Operator - Birmingham City University

I performed the role of camera operators for a live, studio based, TV show filmed for a university project, in this role I had to provide moving and static shots of presenters and quests. As well as being sound technician on VTs filmed for the show, providing high quality audio.

EDUCATION

July 2020 Bachelor of Arts: Media and Communications

Birmingham City University

July 2016 A-Levels – Rochdale Sixth Form College

Achieved BBC, with a B in Media

July 2014 GCSE – Crompton House School

10 GCSEs A-C and an A* in Media

OTHER EXPERIENCE

• June 2020 – Present – Level 3 Personal Trainer

• January 2018 – October 2020 - Bar Staff, O'Neill's Broad Street

 March 2018 – January 2020 - Bar Staff, Aston Villa Football Club (Compass Group)

• July 2017 - August 2018 - Barista, Coffee on the Hoof

• September 2015 - December 2017 - Waitress, Whitbread

• November 2013 - September 2015 - Football Referee, Lancashire FA

PERSONAL INFORMATION

I currently train as a powerlifter and aim to compete in this within the next year. After I completed my A-Levels I undertook a year of travelling. During this time, I experienced different countries and cultures, and had amazing opportunities, such as climbing Sydney's Harbour Bridge, bungee jumping in New Zealand and skydiving in California.

References available on request. This CV may be kept on file and distributed for employment purposes.